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	MOTION TO DISMISS


COMES NOW DEFENDANT MBA FINANCIAL GROUP, INC., and pursuant to C.R.C.P. 12(b)(5), moves this Honorable Court to dismiss the claims against said Defendant.  In support of this MOTION, Defendant submits, herewith, its BRIEF IN SUPPORT OF MOTION TO DISMISS, and avers as follows:

1. Plaintiff, as an assignee of various individuals and entities, has filed claims against Defendant MBA, alleging that MBA sent or caused to be sent 19 faxes which constitute 19 distinct violations of 47 U.S.C 227(b)(1)(C) and 17 distinct violations of 47 C.F.R. 68.318(d).  See Complaint ¶¶ 9, 10, & 11.
2. Plaintiff, as an assignee, is requesting $500.00 for every violation of 47 U.S.C. 227(b)(3), plus treble damages of $1,000.00 for each of those violations found to be knowing or willful.  See Complaint ¶ 17.0.
3. Although Plaintiff does not allege that he received even one unsolicited fax in his individual capacity, Plaintiff, as an assignee, further requests injunctive relief.  See Complaint, ¶ 18 & 19.
4. For the purpose of this Motion to Dismiss, Defendants assume that all allegations in the Complaint are true and correct.  Even under that assumption, Plaintiff fails to state a claim for which relief can be granted.
5. The fatal flaws in Plaintiff’s Complaint are as follows:
a. Private rights of action under 47 U.S.C. 227(b)(3) are statutory penalties and as such cannot be assigned under either Federal or Colorado law.  
b. There is no private right of action for administrative failures under 47 U.S.C. 227 et seq.
c. If the Court finds that there is a private right of action pursuant to 47 C.F.R. 68.318(d), then the claim still fails because 47 C.F.R. 68.318(d) is an overbroad, unconstitutional abridgement of Defendants Due Process rights and right to commercial speech under the United States Constitution.
d. If the Court finds that private right of action pursuant to 47 U.S.C. 227(b)(3) can be assigned, then the claim still fails because 47 U.S.C. 227(b)(1)(3), as sought to be applied, herein, is an unconstitutional abridgement of Defendants Due Process rights under the United States Constitution.
e. Last but certainly not least, the statute of limitations has run on both the underlying claims and the treble damage claims under Colorado law.
6. At the heart of this Motion to Dismiss are issues touched upon in two cases– Giovanniello v. Hispanic Media Group, USA, Inc. No. 7704/03, 2004 WL 1258014 (N.Y.Sup. Ct. May 27, 2004) and Chair King, Inc. v. GTE Mobilnet of Houston, Inc. No. 14-00-00711-CV, 2004 WL 964224 (Tex. App. May 6, 2004).  In the case of Giovaniello, the issue touched upon is the classification of these claims as statutory penalties.  In the case of GTE, the issues touched upon are (a) the application and interaction of federal and state law and (b) the classification of TCPA claims as statutory penalties in order to save the claims from being an unconstitutional abridgement of Due Process.

7. Defendant MBA contends that the assignment of these claims to corporate entities, in return for some participation in the proceeds of the case, bears some analogy to the “contingency fee” basis for legal representation.  In this regard, Defendant MBA contends, upon information and belief, that the Plaintiffs attorneys have failed to properly structure the contractual and ethical basis for such assignments, under the Colorado “Rules of Professional Conduct.”  The arrangement by which the offended recipients may receive only a miniscule fraction of the recovery invites comparison to the common law writ of champerty, and reminds us of the reason that lawyers’ fee agreements are subject to the scrutiny of the Supreme Court.  

8. MBA ASSERTS A CLAIM FOR ATTORNEYS FEES AND COSTS, UNDER C.R.S. 13-17-101, ET SEQ.:

Defendant MBA prays for attorneys’ fees, costs, and damages, herein, and in support of said prayer, avers as follows:

a) Plaintiffs have chosen an unorthodox procedural strategy for “packaging up” these claims under proxy Plaintiffs, such as “US Fax Law Center, Inc.’” herein.  

b) The assignment of these claims is not permissible, under Colorado or federal law.

c) The joinder of these claims into larger claims, pursuant to such assignments, is “jurisdiction shopping” for District Court involvement, and economies of scale in prosecuting and settling the claims.

d) The net impact of such procedural gymnastics is to create a confusing aggregation of procedural issues, legal questions, burdensome legal documents and motion practice.  Defendant MBA should not have to bear the costs incident to such a legal “voyage of discovery.”

e) Defendant MBA prays for an award of attorneys fees and costs, herein, insofar as such costs have exceeded the “reasonable and necessary” costs related to litigation of the underlying claims, herein, in the small claims / county court  venue.

PRAYER FOR RELIEF


WHEREFORE DEFENDANT MBA PRAYS FOR THE FOLLOWING RELIEF:

*  DISMISSAL OF THE CLAIMS OF PROXY PLAINTIFF, HEREIN, AGAINST DEFENDANT MBA, WITH PREJUDICE.

*  JUDGMENT AGAINST PLAINTIFF, AND COUNSEL, FOR ATTORNEYS FEES AND COSTS, HEREIN. 


*  ALL OTHER JUST AND REASONABLE RELIEF IN THE PREMISES.







Respectfully submitted,

This 15th day of May, 2004.


____________________________________

Timothy J. Essling, Attorney for Defendants MBA and Finney
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Frank J. Ball, Esq.


Law Offices of Frank J. Ball
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This 15th day of July, 2004.
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